Rob Fischer

rob@fuzzyvoids.com https://www.linkedin/com/in/fuzzyvoids/

Professional Summary

Experienced professional and proven leader with workstation and server systems administration, security engineering, information technology support, and management backgrounds. Driven and dedicated to mission success and team accomplishment. Extraordinary measurable results and generation of outstanding deliverables demonstrated across multiple roles and industries.

Certifications

(ISC)2 Certified in Cybersecurity CompTIA Network+ N10-008 CompTIA Cybersecurity Analyst+ (CySA+) CS0-003 CompTIA Server+ SK0-005 CompTIA Security+ SY0-601

Education

A.A., Boise State University

December 2023

Major: Cyber Operations & Resilience

B.S., Boise State University

May 2024

Major: Cyber Operations & Resilience

Certificates: Cyber Operations, Data Analysis

Capstone Project: Vulnerability analysis of 3000+ endpoint school district using Tenable Nessus MOS 25U, US Army Signal School April 2008 Distinguished Honor Graduate

Experience

"Nerd" (Systems & Server Administrator), Small Horse for Dentists LLC, Boise ID October 2023 – Present

Delivered end user support to small and medium sized businesses

Administered network environments to conform to security best-practices and maximize uptime Monitored and responded to security alerts; investigated security incidents

Audited networks and servers for HIPAA compliance, remediated deficiencies

Cybersecurity Engineer Intern, Cyberdome, Institute for Pervasive Cybersecurity, Boise, ID September 2023 – March 2024

Provided critical Security as a Service to rural and remote education clients
Participated in the design and implementation of security infrastructure and controls
Assisted in the configuration and deployment of network monitoring appliances

On Ice Official (Referee), USA Hockey

August 2020 – Present

Selected ahead of peers for competitive assignments in high-stakes, high-level games Made critical, high pressure decisions based on deep knowledge of rules and regulations

Parts Department Manager, Larry H Miller Subaru, Boise, ID

March 2014 – September 2023

Worked up the ladder from Parts Counterperson to Department Manager Led a team of trained professionals to achieve consistent growth and region-leading KPIs Recognized as a "Top Performer" among all Larry H Miller Dealerships in 2020 Awarded as a 2-time Larry H Miller Dealerships leader in Fixed Absorption (2020, 2021) Forecasted Department expenses and revenue and managed to proscribed metrics

Skills & Knowledge

Cybersecurity Forensics

Cyber Incident Response

Cybersecurity Engineering

MS Office & MS 365

Computer Networking

Secure Network Architecture

Cybersecurity Engineering

Active Directory Administration

Computer Networking

Security Vulnerability Analysis